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Staff Report

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Town Council

FROM: Mary Beth Van Voorhis, Planning Director

DATE: MAY 14, 2019

RE: SACRAMENTO AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS INFORMAL PRESENTATION

ON THE SACRAMENTO REGION'S METROPOLITAN TRANSPORATION
PLAN/SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES STRATEGY.

Recommendation

Staff recommends the Town Council receive an informational presentation by Sacramento Area
Council of Governments Senior Analyst Jennifer Hargrove on the purpose and development of the
Sacramento Region’'s Metropolitan Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy
(MTP/SCS).

Issue Statement and Discussion
The Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) is responsible for preparing the region’s

Metropolitan Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy (MTP/SCS). The long-range
transportation plan proactively links land use, air quality, and transportation needs for the greater
Sacramento region, including Placer, El Dorado, Yolo, Yuba, Sutter, and Sacramento counties. The
MTP/SCS is currently being updated and is required to be adopted by the SACOG Board by February
2020. Placer County Transportation Planning Agency (PCTPA) is responsible for the long-range
transportation planning in Placer County and is also in the process of updating the Placer County
Regional Transportation Plan. SACOG and PCTPA work together to ensure consistency between
these two plans.

CEQA Requirements

None.

Einancial and/or Policy Implications
None.

Attachments

None.




